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From: Evans, Kelsey
To: Haas, Jason
Cc: Jensen, Janelle; Cady, Steve; Johnson Jr, Willie; Bablitch, Kelly; Westphal, Vera; Wikenhauser, Chuck; Meyers,


Mary Jo; Brown, Shanin; Smith, Allyson
Bcc: Clancy, Ryan; Rolland, Shawn; Taylor, Sequanna; Moore Omokunde, Supreme; Czarnezki, Joseph; Sumner, Liz
Subject: Zoo Video Link 10/16/20
Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 5:53:00 PM


Finance-Budget Committee members,
 
A referral was made by Supervisors Clancy and Taylor to the Zoo requesting the video presented at
today’s Finance-Budget meeting.
Given the size of the file, it could not be attached in an e-mail. However, it has been attached to the
Budget File No. 20-733, as “PowerPoint Presentations (10/16/20).”
The link is below, and is attachment #10.
https://milwaukeecounty.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4655201&GUID=89CFE22B-260D-
4EB4-90A9-782730A02461&Options=&Search=
 
Thank you kindly,
 


Kelsey Evans
Committee Coordinator
Legislative Services Division, Office of the Milwaukee County Clerk
901 N. 9th Street, Rm. 105
Milwaukee, WI 53233
kelsey.evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov
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